Le comparatif

Le comparatif sert à comparer 2 choses/ 2 personnes....On utilise la supériorité, l'infériorité et l'égalité.    Obélix is as fast as Astérix.     ( Obélix court aussi vite que Astérix. )








Règle :

	 
	Adjectifs courts (1-2 syllabes)
	Adjectifs longs ( 3+ syllabes )

	Supériorité

Plus ... que
	Adjectif - ER + than

ex :Astérix is faster than Obélix.

Astérix court plus vite que Obélix.
	MORE+ adjectif + than

ex : Astérix is more intelligent than Obélix.

Astérix est plus intelligeant que Obélix.

	Infériorité

Moins ... que
	Less + adjectif + than

exemple : Astérix is less big than Obélix.

( Astérix est moins gros que Obélix. )

	Egalité

Aussi ... que
	as + adjectif + as

exemple : Obéllix is as fast as Astérix.

Obélix court aussi vite que Astérix.


Attention :Si l'adjectif se termine par ' y ' : on supprime le y et on met -ier.

exemple :  happy = > happier  -busy => busier  -ugly => uglier

Si l'adjectif se termine par ' e ' : on met seulement le -r.

exemple :  large => larger -late =>   later

Si l'adjectif se termine par ' Consonne_Voyelle _Consonne 'alors on double la consonne finale :

big => bigger - hot =>hotter

Des comparatifs irréguliers :

good => better -              bad => worse -                 far => farther

1. bad ______________________________
2. beautiful ______________________________ 
3. expensive ______________________________ 4. hot ______________________________ 
5. clean ______________________________
 6. big ______________________________ 
7. dangerous ______________________________ 8. nice ______________________________ 
9. pretty ______________________________ 
10. good ______________________________ 
11. interesting ____________________________ 12. fat ______________________________ 
13. happy ______________________________
 14. cold ______________________________ 

 Construisez des phrases avec les éléments donnés et mettez-les au comparatif de supériorité. N'oubliez pas le point !
Exemples : Peter/tall/Paul/ Peter is taller than Paul. Simon/interesting/Paul/ Simon is more interesting than Paul.

 SHAPE 




1. Your bag/heavy/my bag/ => ______________________________ 


2. California/hot/Canada/ => ______________________________ 


3. Jane/tall/Allison/ => ______________________________ 


4. My room/clean/yours/ => ______________________________ 


5. Michael/happy/Jonathan/ => ______________________________ 


6. This restaurant/expensive/that one/ => ______________________________ 


7. My teacher/elegant/yours => ______________________________ 


8. Mum/careful/Dad => ______________________________ 


9. Elephants/big/birds => ______________________________ 


10. Ellen/young/Mary => ______________________________



Mettre les adjectifs ou les adverbes au comparatif de supériorité




1. He is ______________________________(old) than Jane 

2. She is ______________________________(intelligent) than Tom 

3. Your bag is ______________________________ (big) than mine 

4. This exercise is ______________________________ (easy) than that one 

5. The weather is ______________________________(good) today 

6. You've got ______________________________ (many) sweets than she has 

7. Peter drives ______________________________ (quickly) than Tony 

8. He has got ______________________________ (little) chips than his sister 

9. Your cake is ______________________________ (bad) than mine 

10. You should come ______________________________ (early)


Remettre dans le bon ordre

boys. | Girls | are | more | than | talkative | ………………………………………………………………….
are | adults. | noisier | Children | than | ……………………………………………………………………...
as | Women | not | men. | strong | as | are | ………………………………………………………………….
eat | fewer | than | Americans. | people | French | hamburgers | ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….
are | people. | than | French | Norwegians | taller |…………………………………………………………..

                                                                LE COMPARATIF DE SUPERIORITE

FORMATION

      1  Les adjectifs de 1 syllabe forment leur comparatif en er
                                                         old --> older
                                                      small--> smaller
      2  Les adjectifs de 1 syllabe se terminant par  consonne-voyelle-consonne doublent la dernière consonne
                                                         hot--> hotter
                                                         sad--> sadder
                                                       slim--> slimmer         (mince)
      3  Les adjectifs de 1 ou 2 syllabes qui se terminent par y forment leur comparatif en i  + er
                                                         shy--> shier              (timide)
                                                    happy--> happier
                                                      easy--> easier
      4  Les adjectifs de 1 syllabe se terminant par e ajoutent juste le r
                                                       ripe--> riper                  (mûr)
                                                       nice--> nicer
      5  Les autres adjectifs 2 syllabes (sans y final), 3 syllabes et plus forment le comparatif avec more
                                                 famous--> more famous
                                              beautiful--> more beautiful
                                          interesting--> more interesting
      6  Il y a quelques formes irrégulières

                                                     good--> better         (mieux)
                                                       bad--> worse          (pire)
                                                        far--> farther          (plus éloigné)
      7 Les adjectifs de 2 syllabes se terminant en ow - le - er peuvent former le comparatif en er
                                          narrow -->   narrower   ou  more narrow                  (étroit)
                                            clever-->   cleverer  ou  more clever                   (intelligent)
UTILISATION

                                    Sonia is young   but   Suzanne is younger
                                    Suzanne is younger than Sonia
      Les deux termes de la comparaison sont mis en relation au moyen de la conjonction than
             de même      An armchair is more comfortable than a chair
                                   (Suzanne est plus jeune que Sonia)

                                   (un fauteuil est plus confortable qu'une chaise)



Questions:


1. Mount Everest is ______________________________ mount Kilimanjaro (high) 
2. A hurricane is ______________________________ a storm (frightening) 
3. Learning Chinese is ______________________________ learning Japanese (bad) 
4. August is ______________________________ December (hot) 
5. Riding a horse is ______________________________ riding a bicycle (difficult) 
6. John is good at maths but Eric is ______________________________ (good) 
7. This film is ______________________________ the one we saw last week (funny) 
8. A tiger is ______________________________ a lynx (strong) 
9. I'm upset about Freddy, he is ______________________________ his sisters (lazy) 
10. The weather is ______________________________ in England than in Groënland (pleasant) 




Comparaison : as ... as ...
 SHAPE 




1. Sorry for being so late ! I ran here _____________________________ I could.
2. The question was awfully difficult. The pupils answered _____________________ they could.
3. She can rest at home _____________________________ she likes. We are not in a hurry.
4. We need your photo. It's urgent. Send it _____________________________ possible.
5. My mother is really fit. She goes swimming _____________________________ she can.
6. There's plenty to eat. They can have _____________________________ they like.
7. I know he is not easy, so I will try to be _____________________________ I can.
8. Although he was bored, he managed to look _____________________________ usual.


 SHAPE 





REPONSES:

1. as fast as
2. as well as
3. as long as
4. as soon as
5. as often as
6. as much as
7. as patient as
8. as interested as

 SHAPE 




Réviser Ce tableau donne:

 le nom des 2 propriétaires ,la photo des 2 voitures,  des adjectifs permettant de les comparer,

le signe + pour le comparatif de supériorité, le signe - pour le comparatif d'infériorité,

le signe = pour le comparatif d'égalité

	


	Joe Hasall's car
	Bob Shortcut's car
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	fast

	+

	-


	comfortable

	+

	-


	pensive

	=

	=


	good

	-

	+


	large

	+

	-


	noisy

	-

	+



* Exemples:
1- (+) Joe's car is more powerful than Bob's.
2- (+) Bob's car looks older than Joe's.
3- (-) Bob's car is less fast than Joe's.
4- (=) Bob's car is as eccentric as Joe's.

 SHAPE 



1. Joe's car / Bob's / be / fast ______________________________ . 
2. Bob's car / Joe's / (to) look / comfortable ______________________________ . 
3. Joe's car / Bob's / be / expensive ______________________________ . 
4. Joe's car / Bob's / be / good ______________________________ 
5. Joe's car / Bob's / be / not / large ______________________________ . 
6. Bob's car / Joe's / be / ! / noisy ______________________________ 
7. Joe's car / Bob's / (to) look / funny ______________________________ . 
8. Joe's car / Bob's / be / modern ______________________________ . 
9. Bob's car / Joe's / (to) look / ? / attractive ______________________________ 
10. Joe's car / Bob's / be / ! / recent ______________________________ 
11. Bob's car / Joe's / must be / safe ______________________________ . 
12. Bob's car / Joe's / be / ? / smart ______________________________ 


 SHAPE 




                     [image: image10.png]


Le comparatif de supériorité[image: image11.png]


 

 SHAPE 



 1) MON ADJECTIF EST-IL COURT OU LONG ?[image: image13.png]


-> 

. 1 syllabe => il est court. Exemples: TALL, BIG, SMALL, FAT

 

. 2 syllabes => ça dépend![image: image14.png]



Si l'adjectif se termine par -Y, il est court: funny, pretty, friendly, happy
Les autres sont longs: famous, boring...-> 

 

. 3 syllabes et plus => il est long: expensive, fabulous, interesting

 

 

2) MAIS A QUOI CELA SERT-IL ?[image: image15.png]


 

Le comparatif de supériorité sert à comparer 2 personnes/choses entre elles . 

Exemples: 
- Guillaume is taller than Julien.(court)                

- Mandy is more patient than Samy.(long) 

 

 

PLUS EN DETAILS :

 1) ADJECTIFS LONGS = more + adjectif + than

 Exemple: Sarah is more talkative than Sandro.

 

 2) ADJECTIFS COURTS = adjectif avec –er à la fin + than

 Exemple : Sandro is smaller than Sarah. 

 

 SHAPE 
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EXCEPTIONS ![image: image18.png]


 

1)   Si l'adjectif se termine déjà par un « e », on ne rajoute pas un 2ème « e » ! 

Exemple avec  nice (beau)  : Sandro is nicer than Romain.

 

2)   Quand l'adjectif a une syllabe et qu'il se termine par consonne-voyelle-consonne, on double la consonne finale.

Exemple avec big (grand,gros) : Sarah is bigger than Sandro.

 

3) Quand l'adjectif se termine par un Y, le Y se transforme en I . Exemple avec funny (drôle) : I am funnier than Sarah.

 

4) Trois comparatifs irréguliers, qu'il faut apprendre par coeur.

 Il n'y a pas de règle.

good (bien) > BETTER (meilleur)
bad (mauvais) > WORSE (pire)
far (éloigné) > FARTHER/FURTHER (plus éloigné) 

 SHAPE 



Passons à l'exercice [image: image20.png]


!!!       You're a    [image: image21.png]


                    

LET'S GO !!! (c'est parti )   

 SHAPE 



 

 Ne mettez que l'adjectif au comparatif de supériorité  (Pas THAN ) !

Exemple : funny... funnier           et NON        funny... funnier than   

 SHAPE 



Questions:


1. bad ______________________________ 
2. beautiful ______________________________ 
3. expensive ______________________________ 
4. hot ______________________________ 
5. clean ______________________________ 
6. big ______________________________ 
7. dangerous ______________________________ 
8. nice ______________________________ 
9. pretty ______________________________ 
10. good ______________________________ 
11. interesting ______________________________ 
12. fat ______________________________ 
13. happy ______________________________ 
14. cold ______________________________ 
15. talkative ______________________________


 SHAPE 





REPONSES:

1) worse 
2) more beautiful 
3) more expensive 
4) hotter 
5) cleaner 
6) bigger 
7) more dangerous 
8) nicer 
9) prettier 
10) better 
11) more interesting 
12) fatter 
13) happier 
14) colder 
15) more talkative

 SHAPE 




Comparatif de supériorité (building sentences)
 
- Pour les adjectifs courts (1 syllabe) = adjectif court + er + than Exemple : My dress is shorter than yours.
- Pour les adjectifs faisant consonne/voyelle/consonne, il faut faire attention.
Exemples : big -> bigger ; fat -> fatter
- Pour les adjectifs courts finissant en y et er, il faut faire aussi attention.
Exemples : happy -> happier ; funny -> funnier
- Pour les adjectifs longs = more + adjectif long + than
Exemple : Jane is more beautiful than Sue.
- Pour les irréguliers, il faut les apprendre tout comme les verbes irréguliers.
Exemples : good -> better ; bad -> worse
This restaurant is better than that one.


Construisez des phrases avec les éléments donnés et mettez-les au comparatif de supériorité. N'oubliez pas le point !
Exemples : Peter/tall/Paul/ Peter is taller than Paul. Simon/interesting/Paul/ Simon is more interesting than Paul.

 SHAPE 



Questions:


1. Your bag/heavy/my bag/ => ______________________________ 
2. California/hot/Canada/ => ______________________________ 
3. Jane/tall/Allison/ => ______________________________ 
4. My room/clean/yours/ => ______________________________ 
5. Michael/happy/Jonathan/ => ______________________________ 
6. This restaurant/expensive/that one/ => ______________________________ 
7. My teacher/elegant/yours => ______________________________ 
8. Mum/careful/Dad => ______________________________ 
9. Elephants/big/birds => ______________________________ 
10. Ellen/young/Mary => ______________________________


 SHAPE 





REPONSES:

1) Your bag is heavier than my bag. 
2) California is hotter than Canada. 
3) Jane is taller than Allison. 
4) My room is cleaner than yours. 
5) Michael is happier than Jonathan. 
6) This restaurant is more expensive than that one. 
7) My teacher is more elegant than yours. 
8) Mum is more careful than Dad. 
9) Elephants are bigger than birds. 
10) Ellen is younger than Mary.

 SHAPE 




                            Comparaison : as ... as ...


Cucumber

· Cucumbers originated in India and brought to North America by the Spaniards. 

· Fresh cucumbers are popular with dip and in salads. 

· Cucumbers contain Vitamin C and are fat and sodium free. 

· Cucumbers' inner temperature can be up to 20 degrees cooler than the outside air.  That's where the 'cool as a cucumber' comes from. 

·  Seedless cucumbers are longer and thinner than regular cucumbers. 

· [image: image29.jpg]



· She is as cool as a cucumber !

 

 SHAPE 



Questions:


1. Sorry for being so late ! I ran here _____________________________ I could.
2. The question was awfully difficult. The pupils answered _____________________________ they could.
3. She can rest at home _____________________________ she likes. We are not in a hurry.
4. We need your photo. It's urgent. Send it _____________________________ possible.
5. My mother is really fit. She goes swimming _____________________________ she can.
6. There's plenty to eat. They can have _____________________________ they like.
7. I know he is not easy, so I will try to be _____________________________ I can.
8. Although he was bored, he managed to look _____________________________ usual.


 SHAPE 





REPONSES:

1. as fast as
2. as well as
3. as long as
4. as soon as
5. as often as
6. as much as
7. as patient as
8. as interested as

 SHAPE 



